

SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS

**Subject: Meeting of the Praesidium
Brussels, 13 June 2002**

POINTS SETTLED

1. Preparation for Convention session on 24-25 June

The Praesidium heard a report by Vice President Dehaene about preparations of this session and the meetings of contact groups which had already taken place. The assessment of these meetings was very satisfactory.

The Praesidium approved the programme prepared for the session (attached). It noted with concern that despite two reminders issued by the Secretariat on the need for reports on national debates, the Secretariat had not so far received any such report.

2. Preparation for the Youth Convention
- report by the Secretariat

The Praesidium noted the list of participants of the Youth Convention selected by the different components (still a few names missing). It noted with satisfaction that the balance in numbers between women and men was in favour of women and considered that it would then be logical for the Youth Convention to elect a woman as Chairperson. The Praesidium also hoped that such a Chairperson would not come from the "Brussels-based machinery".

3. Chairman's report to European Council

The Chairman informed the Praesidium that his oral report to the European Council would be a factual description of the proceedings of the Convention and of the first elements emerging from the debate. This oral report would be followed by a short discussion with Heads of State and Government, on which the Chairman would report to the next Praesidium meeting.

OUTSTANDING ISSUES

4. Second wave of working groups

After discussion, the Praesidium agreed to announce in July the creation of the next wave of working groups. Their mandates would be discussed and agreed by the Praesidium before the summer holidays; their composition would be decided in September, and they would then start work, but not necessarily all at the same time. The first wave of working groups should try to report to the Convention as soon as possible, ideally in September.

The Chairman suggested that the next wave could include working groups discussing specific questions in the following areas:

- Freedom, Security and Justice
- External action
- Defence policy
- Development Aid
- Simplification of instruments
- Simplification of legislative procedure
- The Regional and sub-regional dimension.

The list would be further discussed at the Praesidium's meeting, on 25 June, when the Praesidium would also discuss the mandate for the Freedom, Security and Justice group, on the basis of a revised draft (attached) proposed by Mr Vitorino.

5. Any Other Business

The Secretariat circulated to the Praesidium two documents (attached)

- an extended version of the document (CONV 50/02) on Instruments which the Convention discussed on 23/24 May. The Praesidium was invited to endorse the extended version by a silence procedure ending on Friday, 21 June, before its circulation to the Convention;
- a background document for the Working Group on the “Charter”, which was noted.

* * *

The next Praesidium meeting will take place on 25 June, at 17h00.

SCHÉMA POUR L'ORDRE DU JOUR

Lundi 24 juin 2002

- 14h30 Présentation du rapport au Chefs d'État et gouvernement par le Président Giscard d'Estaing
- 15h15 Présentation de la séance par le vice-président DEHAENE
- 15h35 Groupe de contact " Secteur social " précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. Klaus HAENSCH et suivi des interventions des observateurs partenaires sociaux
- 16h35 Groupe de contact "Environnement" précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. Giorgos KATIFORIS
- 17h20 **Pause**
- 18h00 Intervention des observateurs du Comité Économique et Social
- 18h30 Groupe de contact "Universités et laboratoires d'idées" e M. Giuliano AMATO
- 19h15 Groupe de contact "Citoyens et institutions" précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. Jean-Luc DEHAENE

Mardi 25 Juin 2002

- 9h30 Groupe de contact "Régions et autorités locales" précédé d'une présentation à charge de Mme. Ana PALACIO et des interventions des observateurs du Comité des Régions
- 10h45 Groupe de contact "Droits de l'homme" précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. Antonio VITORINO
- 11h30 Groupe de contact "Développement" précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. Henning CHRISTOPHERSEN
- 12h15 Groupe de contact "Culture" précédé d'une présentation à charge de M. PETERLE
- 13h00 **Clôture**

- Time table -

Lundi 24 juin 2002

14h30	Présentation du rapport au Chefs d'État et gouvernement par le Président	30 min.
15h00	Conventionnels	15 min.
15h15	Présentation de la séance par le vice-président DEHAENE	20 min
15h35	Klaus HAENSCH	5 min.
15h40	Groupe de contact " Secteur social "	25 min
16h05	<u>Interlocuteurs sociaux</u> Emilio GABAGLIO (CES)	5 min.
	Georges JACOBS (UNICE)	5 min.
	Joao CRAVIHNO (CEEP)	5 min.
16h20	Conventionnels	15 min.
16h35	KATIFORIS	5 min.
16h40	Groupe de contact "Environnement"	25 min.
17h05	Conventionnels	15 min.
17h20	Pause	
18h00	<u>CES</u> Göke FRERICHS	5 min.
	Roger BRIESCH	5 min.
	Anne-Marie SIGMUND	5 min.
18h15	Conventionnels	15 min.
18h30	Giuliano AMATO	5 min.
18h35	Groupe de contact "Universités et laboratoires d'idées"	25 min.
19h00	Conventionnels	15 min.
19h15	DEHAENE	5 min.
19h20	Groupe de contact "Citoyens et institutions"	25 min.
19h45	Conventionnels	15 min.
20h00	réserve de temps pour les débats nationaux	30 min.

Mardi 25 Juin 2002

9h30	Ana PALACIO	5 min.
9h35	<u>CdeR</u>	
	Eduardo ZAPLANA	5 min.
	Jos CHABERT	5 min.
	Patrick DEWAEL	5 min.
	Manfred DAMMEYER	5 min.
	Claude DU GRANRUT	5 min.
	Claudio MARTINI	5 min.
10h05	Groupe de contact "Régions et autorités locales"	25 min.
10h30	Conventionnels	15 min.
10h45	Antonio VITORINO	5 min.
10h50	Groupe de contact "Droits de l'homme"	25 min.
11h15	Conventionnels	15 min.
11h30	CHRISTOPHERSEN	5 min.
11h35	Groupe de contact "Développement"	25 min.
12h00	Conventionnels	15 min.
12h15	PETERLE	5 min.
12h20	Groupe de contact "Culture"	25 min.
12h45	Conventionnels	15 min.
13h00	Clôture	

Le temps réservé pour les conventionnels est de 135 minutes (9 tranches de 15 minutes) à distribuer entre les composantes sous la responsabilité des membres du Praesidium comme suit:

22 orateurs des Parlements nationaux (2 / 3 orateurs par tranche)

14 orateurs des gouvernements (1 / 2 orateurs par tranche)

8 orateurs du Parlement européen (1 orateur par tranche)

1 orateur de la Commission (Barnier, vu que Vitorino fera la présentation de son groupe de contact)

Proposition de M. Vitorino pour quelques modifications au projet de mandat du Groupe JAI

Projet
MANDAT JAI

Quelles améliorations serait-il nécessaire d'apporter aux traités afin de favoriser la véritable mise en place d'un espace de liberté, sécurité et justice dans toutes ses composantes ?

Et notamment, quelles améliorations serait-il nécessaire d'apporter aux instruments et aux procédures ?

Comment pourrait-on, par exemple, mieux identifier les questions dans le domaine pénal qui appellent une action au niveau de l'Union? Selon quelles modalités serait-il possible d'accroître la coopération judiciaire pénale ?

Quelles adaptations pourrait-on apporter aussi au texte des dispositions du Traité définissant la compétence communautaire notamment en matière d'immigration et asile?
